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Work plan for Irrigati

Mercy Afghan Construction Company (MACC)

on Canal of Dangak,Saydan :.m.- Ser

.m _ T gangul U_.m.n:n? Ghoor province)
(ms( |a uﬂ\ﬁ 6 U 20 urnLnn 24| 25| 26|
1 Mobilization L.s 1 14
5 Excavation for Foundation|M3 o 49
¢ ;
3 Stone (Ghabion) M3 7.546.50 90
4 |Back Filling M2 723.00 35
- Diverting of Water Ls 1 55
6 Demobalization L 1 7
-~ ) i
Date:16/Dec/2019 g Prepared by Mercy Afghan Con.Cg nical Team 25/1398/ ugd
ﬂlll
=
o |
-




Qurban Sarvari

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam

Islamuddin Niazi [bg.manager@azizibank.af]

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 2:46 PM

Qurban Sarvari

'‘Hameedullah Samim'; ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af; Saeedullah Jan Yousafzai: Mohammad
Dawood Vijdan Dy CCO

RE: (o e Qa1 858 (g Gt

With reference to your email dated 10-12-2019.it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE
No. 00010/2019/9501 for amount of AFN 945000 (Afghani Nine Hundred. Forty Five Thousand, Only ) has
been issued to M/S Mercy Afghan Construction Company in favour of Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation
& Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from 09/12/2019

till Mar 08 2021

Best Regards

O (s
Azizi Bank

Islamuddin Niazi
Bank Guarantee Manager

£3 1515-1142

+93 (0) 797 888 156

C3 bg.manager@azizibank. af
£33 www . azizibank.af

Thes message s confidential it may also be privileged or athermise protected by work product ity or other legal rules, If you have redeed it by
know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system. you may not copy tius messags or disciose fs contents to anyone, Please send us by fax am
deadiines as incoming e-maids are no! screennd for response deadines. The itegrity and secunty of this message cannol be guarant

From: Qurban Sarvari [mailto:qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 2:06 PM
_ To: Islamuddin Niazi <bg.manager@azizibank.af>; sr.credit.officer <sr.credit.officer@azizibank.af>
Zc: 'Hameedullah Samim' <hameedullah.samim@mail.gov.af>; ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af
Subject: sy OBl LS euil Faduad

IS s 3208 aiaa o lal 4
caaa Glinadal |y o glal ol J)Shdgmqﬁu;}:u‘hu)'i ML!#M' L_)J‘M_.;MASL);IWU.‘I\SLQM

o) jially
Soam Slmil i
ol s 5 skl ee 55l 3




BG NO.00010/2019/9501

ol e

Azizi Bank
BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER
Date: Dec 09, 2019
To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL)

Kabul Afghanistan

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along

with the BankGuarantee to the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly

discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No, 00010/2019/9501 dated Dec 09, 2019 for the

amount of AFN 945000 (Afghani Nine Hundred, Fourty Five Thousand, Only ) Valid till Mar 08
—~ 2021 issued by Azizi Bank.

This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

- t} :
Applicant’s Name M/S Mercy Afghan Construction Company

Adddross Bagh e Dawood Paghman Road Kabul

. i

k - P —

-~ Mr. Mohammad Daud Vijdga_— ™ 3 N ” Islamudyin Niazi
Designation: Deputy Chief Credit Officer ~~——DesionationCredit Manager
. Employee ID: AZB-305 Employee ID: AZB-2915

Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guarantee should be obtained. from either cco@azizibank.af or
d.vijdan@azizibank.af

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul
Authorized Signatory

Name & Employee ID No: ...\ "
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Hameedullah Sami_m

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Bidders,

<Hameedullah Samim <hameedullah.samim@mail.gov.af

Maonday, December 2, 2019 9:50 AM

raoufi.2019@gmail.com’; 'noorahmadtanin@gmail.com’; ‘'mercy.afghancc@gmail.com’;
"hanif676@yahoo.com’; 'abdul.khalil83@yahoo.com
mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af'; ‘ahad. mohibi@mail.gov.af’; *

" 'qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af’; 'mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af’; 'Mujeeb Mudagiqg

198 CulNg olaww 3o i 2oyl slhel puouai auciibl

doc.jee culg Glaww E5is

Attached please find the Notification of Intension of Contract Award of the said activity for your acknowledgement.

Kindly request you confirm this with the return email.

Regards

imeedullah Samim
Procurement Assistant
Procurement Directorate

Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock
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Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
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Mukhtar Omaryar

From: Mujeeb Mudaqiq <mujeebmudaqig@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2019 2:54 PM

To: mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af

Subject: Fwd: ,se culy ol S8 Son wisal Llas Lloel aolib i aussr cules s

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Title one Construction <title.one.construction'@gmail.com>

Date: Sun, Oct 20, 2019 at 1:38 PM

Subject: Re: )32 a5 Olams SER s gn sl ) g jlac! 4alids b a5 ol 5350
To: mohammadullah.sahil@gmail.com <mohammadullah.sahil@email.com>
Ce: mujeeb.mudaqiq@gmail.com <mujeeb.mudagiq@email.com>

On Sun, Oct 20, 2019 at 1:36 PM Title one Construction <title.one.construction@gmail.com> wrote:
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National Procurement Authority - NPA, Afghanistan

hitp://legacy.npa.gov.af/MemberArea/PEStaffTools/BiddOppDataE...

Islamic Rem

Administrative

National Pre

ibhic of

Alghanistan

of the President

Oitice

wurernent Authority

s | LS gt 8 i | aleisy ) S| iy | LLBLL| » sl 5l el 4 OAL (50 | et
English
652 by
Welcome, MNasin
L
Soliads 3 Glsa
& G:Lbjh Sl 3 lalhaba
Sl
- S e e lae W
S0 S S o B e B S 48 il e e L5 LOMIB 3 2l 6l S e 4S S sea SENSN B
aabo aliiladia gl G| jads g e el O Sa a5l b U e Ll S P
T = DD ey e W
! (=)
[ Reload Filter Lo wlsd lak) o
i s s gL 2l D
14873 1D s U ]
T AR . e =
il el ZI8 0 S 0 e bkt e
ok el S I s g GLEAE W
AFG/390676 23 ) glia Az yuad R s
o L R L TR o -t -]
MAIL/PD/NCB/W/298/98 A4 )8 8 e Woc) sty § 23 £
ais
st S e SR s o S e e s GBS s KB
8/8/1398 (Jaadl i peln) el gl GLISAN £y 5 sopedS il O
Uploads/MATL 39/ i
‘BiddmaUpportunities’ | 4873 : . Online Users
BidDocuments/BidDocument. pdf g A
Chgel i 5
Uiploads MAIT39:-
BiddingUpportunities’ 14873 Ghliy e
MNoteeeOTender/NoticeOf Tender pdl wrbgls gl
o~
Fy
English
Description
Download Info
Download Inlo Download Details
Delete New Edit
553 552 551 550 549 548 547 546 545 544 ..

1of'l

Ll dd
o - ‘i,

The Official Website of Afghanistan Govespment for National Procurement Authari
All Rights rved ©@2015 Home | Contact | W
s

._.)



O

) | Em———

v,

Lo T G gl ¥l et D L el

il e e e g P 8T T e
b T e b st e o Wy b W (il T SR L P e it g
The— e i e e ¥ M IS E e e cir Y oy e s o Py o Lt W = o~ " — el
[T T Sy S V| ISR - W ST S N - i =a sl
"I'R - T v F it v o 8 ey (e 8 e (T gt ST w50 | oy -\.C,ILML.“ :
. _..r,m.fu

s iy eyt et of : j i 1y i %
. o o gy i e xR e |

ﬂjéﬂ m.ﬂ_u.f....; w._.JMwJ Enypey( .—.M.m,ﬂm%... %aﬁ%nﬁwﬂ, ﬂh.n e (FE T oo™ § glje : . by ‘—n
....u..m.ﬂ. w «.mﬂnd L el g “..u.ﬂql.hJ b e aimts n.wﬂﬂ.ndha . wudaﬂ n.umﬁ M-..-l.nmha .ﬁ-l.hﬂ Bl n.—m&._{h. T _ud.wﬂ oo wnﬁmWn _u_.u.mwww of 4 £ . -

g A

8o <>

T | oo o




E N WO M

e
i E P I T e ol
a2
rey aibess
S e NS L IS o
dailyetilnatroz@gmail com - L
AT VAYITOVVY | sl o sladd
www.eOlaatrozcom waleyy
P S S ) et p sl
et
ol oytas
B B ke zH
a8 Sy Oldes LLs S 35 J‘.‘J:'.‘;JlJ‘C‘ Shapl shag pbals deyp el L
W 35 A0 b 4(MALL/PDUNCBW/YAAGA) & 5l Lo
AFN 4,000.80 4000 i
£
! s3p Ml walijy, t wlus U
[

COXA VY DYFIYTY ) il s
Sl g5 50 1SSk LU

AFN 4,000.00

SH P Sl 1 dym 4 S pe

A."_\"_(o FIE R LN e et o jacletibluld Ly,




Sl soladle gl s 68 0 g b =S3 gl gosgan bl (liadladla
g AIlay 5 el A < BBY Sliilady D) (5 g Salos

Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock

solaly Mo Siiuna

Olsyluly gl Qwlyy

Slaisly LS uS ooyl
—laisle Olsylag 0 sae O yada
VYA Vg oy LS (VOA ) oylai

5, Sledlbl o ioma aslizg ) 4
Aoiled dulome O )59 wolylo 3! l)ji uLLE’!épJﬁsoaw‘,,uqdq}s aslije; 81 ,b 3l LSS U&_fb;,‘.@[&lﬂ

C 1o 5b oy, (olbgls ay Cugea »

MAIL/PD/NCB/W/298/98 _llgls a; cges oot

ojs)._: G'J.laslé g @ g b .J.JLo.a.‘:.a L.JB.C..) JJ.IIJ..:» -.\_?-15 uL:.LL:s]D ‘QLO-‘}_ ).l LSJ‘JJLQ 3 LS)L:‘.'! s\.‘_.q.cl)} b:.a}lljj h_JllS)ln.\: 9 4..:.&4 I..M-JL"I‘)
5 2 b 5 (Aliblo) Ko (215 10 1) alogs o dalib 5 0305 ST,250 o ¥y (s S50 (592 3,65 (sigasS a0 slae!
Cewdy (WWW.NPA.ZOV.AL) Lo SIS s ool cylos w1 by Slezsla jgal Gl s g el 51 &1, ek (CD) oo
oMl R ) 5l a0 5l SIS Joll o 5 (538 oo g aolids 1 7 jaa Loyl 5 lhaa | ayg5 sl 5T 000
ialed al 1 S5 g angd ey ) Slida 3l (6 i molie e pand 4y 0l 51 L8 Y oie s Caels VWWAA Gojie <A b
ddlnas o pdy (BB (255l g oo, CB5L (sla R

sl d..i.-.e@)bdil...f)s-lm..bB 009 Sl 130 oloxsy g oo Jlao P v v - do (SCb bas pandi O g 8] preuds
00,50 pgi S Al Cul, SLaS 5T cleds 5ol 45 jols 5l JE Y eie -




Sl ie g otadle g o gRga gl ¢ b S Cilgd (5 agan el Oliaailadly
¢l g o ) W) Sy Oliudlad) ) (5 s ggan Cudpd

Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock

sylaly Ao iz

OLS I udy duygd Cwloy

el by SLSI AT ao el
—ledsly GLSyI a5 ogas Gy dae
VYRR TR\ S F RY: ( VOA ) oylad

9, Sledlbl p iowe aslig ) 4
uled arwlxe &jlig Sllo sH I aclWl 3> Jgs g 60 po pi3 Ay hues Aelig) 3a b 5l LG, (BS e Lakal

€l 3 Bg, odbgld s Cagea»

MAIL/PD/NCB/W/298/98 __llsgls 45 csge0 o lais
oja‘?._:_ ls:.l.lasL'} doig o 4O by J.)Lo.:_u..a t.:JS.C-nb -L:Igl;.& &19 C}L_...UDBLB fl..o: jl ‘SJ!JJLG 3 k_g)L;.’l_l u:-d-'—l)} “:"JUB t._JlSJLLI 9 ‘L:QH l...‘..-JL‘I‘J
e by (aatls) S b ol abogs e aelids 15 00503 STESl a8 CuVy o S5 (9 508 Sad laso jlecl
Sewdy (WWW.NPA.ZOV.AT) _Le oS )l 6 ol coles cug 5l by Slexsla jaal SIS M5 cu jol 5) K, ek (CD) 5
I oMl 258Ul At e sl SIS el o 5 958 G g el 13 7 j0e bl 13 Billas ) 2a e sla 8] ien
siled )l ) Gl )lwsg angs cunly; Clda Glll (6 i wolie caie yond 4y b 5l JB Y eir v el VWA Gy A o s




3 g oladla g gl Rl gu gl (it ySd Ry P Oliaitadly
(5_)\.1_11.&3 15.)'—:‘:'] oses) ) iyl Quuu“ﬁ'l ‘_,A)L_u'l BT 2T

Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and Livestock

OLSyl Sy d4ugs awly
tblgd (4ol 1) SLiwl (55 9kio g 03L o553

igoges logles
| 295 S¥y Ol S5 (592 5505 (J9ee (goliblone g0 lac! 0392 olyie
MAIL/PD/NCB/W/298/98 S nrt ATy
o298 ole F 039 Sbre
e I g
25 b gty I 5 cllolys Jlugs 50 ot 1z slazsls jgol cidlalas poe> p3¥ il oo
S5l (oo G gelee S g Sy Vhar v vie e il
Ogekeo 03 gaa Wer e v im e e aloalin 0jg U 3! Jlo oo P o alie & 2w L8l o
A5k o U Ggeben S Yeur e Mls o sign o by S bl e sl
Sl ao da s fgabee o TV 28,8 o0 ey JBlas
G 3 olay 5 do oz BB e BT S e
A A Sl by (S2FS Jig
AR
_ - YPANSIND | Sl Slindl Jyuaor sl

s
‘ g g s_JJ..af}o CJIS)LU C-s.-.-ala) LS:L&...‘;-L.J Ca pde & YWAAL-PIVD EJJLJ 4 a)s..l...a 639).; ‘;—r@ Sl
\ 39 |00 03 (el 4 NPA s MAIL  (la clinyg o, ledlol anliyy ) 3V FRAY | &,
/ H-Reaiy l_-u..l)!

s | abgy o o yl0 aalbsg g gl

./ ﬁx || / lej}n.\: prl.iJ‘ IS CJLS}'JU L‘m nLBSJ-a ;_4.:_7\;0][..).:&
/ /// / g 0I5 )9 50

L I . P! ilihidl P

y ’ ‘/‘;L\&( ‘ -
:p “)\lv@'%«s’wum*‘ ST _
\ '/ ) \: \., | o o :

’ T v L) 1.\ .;‘t,i' L
~ \ 1 i é\(:
)‘\ www.mail.gov.af 28 gs 1 (+93) 0202500'?;1‘54’ GBS (Bl AS A 4008 AT g Alaa Las 2]




	پروژه اعمار دیوار گبیونی گیرودنگگ سیدان ولایت غور (1).pdf
	شرطنامه.pdf
	اعلان.pdf

